
1

Weaver, Carol M

From: Tressie Barrett <tressieb@ninthavenuefoods.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Hardebeck, Yvonne L; Taylor, Daniel C.; Weaver, Carol M
Subject: Recent Grad Employment Opportunity
Attachments: 05D.025.01 RD Technician Job Description .pdf

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ---- 

 
Good AŌernoon, 
 
I am an alum of Purdue’s ABE program (B.S. ’14) and currently a Research and Development ScienƟst for Ninth Avenue 
Foods in Columbus, IN. We are looking for a Research and Development Technician. I wanted to reach out to see if there 
are any ABE students looking for employment. I have aƩached the job descripƟon that was posted on Indeed. If there 
are any students who are interested, they can apply on Indeed or contact me directly using the informaƟon in my 
signature. 
 
I wasn’t sure who the best contact for this would be. If there is someone else who could help disseminate the 
informaƟon, please feel free to forward this email. 
 
Benefits and pay were not listed in the posƟng, but they include the following. 

 $21-$24 per hour 
 401(k) 
 401(k) matching 
 Dental insurance 
 Employee assistance program 
 Flexible spending account 
 Health insurance 
 Life insurance 
 Paid time off 
 Parental leave 
 Professional development assistance 
 Tuition reimbursement 
 Vision insurance 

 
 
Thank you, 
Tressie 
 
Tressie BarreƩ | Research and Development ScienƟst 
6350 S 175 W | Columbus, IN 47201 
e: tressieb@ninthavenuefoods.com | o: (812) 699-5602 
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